P3700000 8707

- BINAERR

ddddddddd 300208269363
City/State/Zipy @ Cﬂ /ZO
[] Pcxup [T war ]
___ 7

Certified Copies

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:




Rivera, Maribel

From: Christopher Lundstrom [chris@lds-inc.net]

Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 12:37 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: BROADMOCR ALZHEIMER'S & MEMCRY IMPAIRMENT CENTER OF ST. LUCIE COUNTY,
INC.

Attachments: lds_jpeg_60.jpg

Hello,

I need to change the subject Company Name's physical address/mailing address of record to the following:

8362 SE Magnolia Avenue
Hobe Sound, FL 33455

Document Number: P97000008707

Thank you for your assistance,

Chris

Christopher M. Lundstrom, President - chris@ids-inc.net

e www.ids-inc.net | Cell - 772.201.6363 | eFax - 772.872.5270
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This message centaing canfidential information, If you are not the intended vecipient you are notified that transmission, replication, distribuuor or
faxing any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.

111



